It’s real.
Memorandum

To: Mayor and City Council Members
Steve Parker, City Manager

From: Melissa Reynolds, P.E., MPA, CFM, City Engineer
Through: Rick Cortes, Deputy City Manager

Subject: Resolution awarding a bid in the amount of $288,043.69 to D & D Contractors, Inc. for the
CH Matthies Jr. Drive Reconstruction Project; authorizing the City Manager to enter into a
Construction Contract with D & D Contractors, Inc.; and declaring an effective date.

Date: May 20, 2025

Historical Background

The Lawson Street Reconstruction Project was awarded at the August 20, 2024, council meeting. This
project, during construction, increased truck traffic to CH Matthies Jr. Drive. Capital Projects | Engineering
requested bids from multiple contractors working in the area in order to reconstruct the roadway and repair
damage caused from the increased traffic.
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Action Requested

Authorization of the construction contract will allow reconstruction of CH Matthies Jr. Drive to be
completed in 25 days from the Notice to Proceed. Three quotes were requested pursuant to the City of
Seguin Purchasing Policy. Three bids were received on April 21, 2025, ranging from $288,043.69 to
$324,513.20. The apparent lowest bidder was D & D Contractors, Inc.

Procurement Methodology & Funding Source
Funding for this project is from 2020 interest earnings and bond contingencies.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of the Resolution awarding a bid in the amount of $288,043.69 to D &
D Contractors, Inc. for the CH Matthies Jr. Drive Reconstruction Project.

ATTACHMENTS
1. 2025-05-09 Resolution for CH Matthies Jr. Drive Reconstruction
2. CH Matthies Jr. Drive Reconstruction Project Bid List
3. D&D Contractors, Inc. Proposal




